Draﬂt)n, Karen E. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

o
From: MNICSH Docket Office {CDC)
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 §:58 AM
To: Oragan, Karen E. {COC/NIOSH/EID)
Subject: FWW: RF 032 Docket
Attachments: 2015.11.18_Comments and Documentaticn to Board .pdf

This is in the Docket box.

From: Kinman, Josh (CDC/NIQSH/DCAS)

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 4:46 PM

To: NIOSH Docket Office (COC) <niocindocket@cde.gove

Ce: Sundin, David 8. {CDC/NIDSH/DCAS) <dss2 @cdc.gov>; Katz, Ted (CDC/NIOSH/OD) <tmkl@cde.gov>, Kinman, Josh
{CDC/NIOQSH/DCAS) <ekyl@cdc.gov>

Subject: FW: RF 032 Docket

Please see the request for the attached document.

Thank you.

From: stephanie carroll [ _ .

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2015 3:32 PM _

To: NIOSH Dacket Office (COC) <niocindocket@cdc.gov>; Katz, Ted {CDC/NIOSH/CD)} <tmkl@cdc.gov=>
Subject: RF 032 Docket

Mr. Katz,
Please upload my comments and documentation to the Rocky Flats Plant number 032 Docket.

Stephanie Carroll
Nuclear Warker Advocate
DEEOIC Intermediary Advisory Board Member

- -
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My name is Stephanie Carroll. 1 am an AR for Roclw Flats claimants, and | have contributed research and
documentation to the petitioners that helped pass the 1983 SEC. My position as an AR allows me to review
Site exposure records, personal records, medical documentation, and worker firsthand accounts via
interviews. | would like to thank the Board for allowing me to make comments today, and especlally would like
to thank the petitioners and for their dedication to the expansion of the SEC
and to Rocky Flats workers.

| hm.'eE great concerns related to the validity of TLD data used to reconstruct dose at Rocky Flats. | intend to
descrlbe docyments that | believe prove modification and data falsification of TLD findings reported to the
RHRS eter.:trcmc system.

On On:itober 13, 2015, | was on the call between the CM_L lead scientist and NIOSH related to the White Paper
on the Critical Mass Lab. He worked from 1964 to 1995, not 1986 as was stated earlier.

NIDSH; stated during the call that they depend on personal monitoring data {TLDs) to reconstruct dose —
specifically to fission and activatlon products created in the CML.

The leiad scientist during the call expressed concern related to the limitations of external monitoring data, and
the ability of NIOSH to reconstruct dose related to the CML was impossible.

[ ha\re in my possession monitoring records for the CML lead scientist that are not comprehensh.re, and also an
empioyee working building B86.

The erinp!nyee working in 886 gave me copies of two TLD data investigation reports from his personal files
from 1996 and 1997 that were not found in his DOE file. Were the TLD investigations destroyed?

[ reviéwed two RHRS generated reports, with hand written notes “Before” (with exposure) and “After” (zere
exposure) on the documents, showing that neutron exposure in both investigations had ultimately been
reported as zero. This lead me to investigate further. -

I wouEd like to submit the documents that | believe indicate a falsification of data used to document exposure '
to ﬁssn:n and activation products. . ,

The 1996 external dose reconstruction analysis indicates in the comments — quote, “that a data investigation
was initiated because of an apparent over-response of elements 2 and 5. This reconstruction replaces a dose
previously electronically uploaded” unguote.



Also 1n the comments was the statement quote “E2 and E5 were elevated above the other element readings.

They appeared abnormal. The dose should be re-determined after eliminating the results from the suspect
elemems Un quote

Note: Eecause element 2 and 5 did not agree with the other elements, they were eliminated and ultimately
recorded as having a zero reading related to neutron exposure,

N

In regérds to the 1997 investigation, with Neutron findings of 338 mir that later were modified to a calculation
of zero. The reason given for an investigation was noted as findings above 200 mlr.

L
i

In theéCumments related to the investigation: quote “Glow curve of element 8 was abnormal and therefore

the dtjse will be recalcutated eliminating the neutron dose from E8 and will use the E2 calculation which would
indude any neutron dose received.” Un guote

E8 hat%l a high gross response of 202.9 while E2 had a gross response of £2.7.

Note: Element 2 was used to calculate the neutron dose, which ultimately was reported as zero in the RHRS
repm't

Revieu}.ring the final verified documentation in the RHRS report from these two investigations, you will find
zero exposure to any neutron dose from Oct 28/1994 to Oct 7, 1997 for this worker who was exposed to

neutre:)ns in building 886. This is not an accurate representation of the exposure found on his TLD, and makes
it impossible to use the TLD documentation to reconstruct dose,

| am very concerned about the ability of NIOSH to depend on the data from the TLDs at Rocky Flats as late as
1997.]

Itis clfnlv through my experience representing claimants with their EEQICPA claims, that | was able to have
accesfs to this documentation. Al claimants should request a complete copy of their file via fax to the District
Df'ﬁcefs kandting their claims. A FOIA request is not required. DOE records should be included in the case file.

Thank you for allowing me to comment and'to present this documentation.

I can Iiae reached at ~__ ..Thankyou.
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: : Person Notified:
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£1 7630mrx — PHOTON  ~ E2 7760mrx = PHOTON

E3 7634mrs ~ PHOTON  E4 0252mrs - PHOTON. .
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1UD 710A Redubr #2 SN 50524 10/09/1997
. - 99?10057 Entry#034 #2 2010580 ..

{E1 745@mre = PHOTON - E2 7556mrx — PHOTON

| E3 7356mrs ~ PHOTON  E4 7292mr¢ — PHOTON




ECF Check
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. "( : " Rocky Flats Plant (‘
2 L ExXternal Dosimetry-- .
A : soz;aoe Pnir WHOLE BODY -BADGE nEsunTs -

' Run Date: 11-08-1997 ) o Tina' 143 59:04
" Degoription: . P970701 : _—
Enput Method: Rﬂﬂponses ' i Perforneﬂ by. .
Comment:. -~ 2010580-5004008 . |
E T m E2 E3 - E4 E5 E6 ° E?' E8
Gross responses: 62.7 6.2 43.5 42.5 43.0 6D.3 58.7 202.9
Background:  42.4 49,8 36,8 39,7  43.2 49.0 48.5 50.0
Corfntion factora(®) : 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1 00 1,00 . 1.00 - -

?ﬂ%& responnaa(nn?): 20,3 11.4 - 6.7 2.8 4.8 .11.3  10.2 152.9

1

terror: ° 24.5 - 47.6 44.4 112,7 90.9 66.6° 59.7 6.1

nsh = 0,98 E34 = 120.0 R54 = 0.93 E54 = 661.9 Energy(ke?) 661.9
et EIEE =  16.2 Net E2B5 = L ﬁ,s L n1zss = . 2. 5
Hapz1 = ~63.4 ~ NetE2 = -B5.8 HE6= 6.5 NE7 = 5.4 NEB = 147. 9

- The nelectad dose. unit is {nren)

i

.

! Reported Doses: Ehallow Lens of Eya ' . peep .

o _Bata: 0.0 0.0 > | o

B B . T == .' = Flag .
I TGOTALS: H-'::-F-E— .- .-53-.—&-— ."”h_t _ ”_f-l_igl;b-

; Performed by hate-.-/(‘faﬁﬁ;?"'
Reviewed by pate .g!zc.'g_zi 7
evision: RFPWB.7 5/29/94 . . : .
ersion: SDRFP1 10/5/93 : : ' P
I-- . ) ] . i .o
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~ . 2010580 /9004008 -

o - OD~203 L T . - UD-p0Y 3

bate & Tioe -+ E2 - |- E3 E4 . [hDote & Time B5 X6 . BT . Bd
Anneal| 05702797 13211 -3, 6.5 2.1 2. 5{ DESO2/9T 22124 1.8 9.9 - io.8}° 11.0
—_ Rawl 10/09797 08139 45.9 55.6 35.6 29,3 10/09/97 09:48] ' 63,0 76.0 3.4 a52.0
B - i - 0,732 0. 900 p.818} - -0.588] - " 71.321F  L«2631]° 1.08Q 1-242

- . Rak 20.3 . 11.8f C k.7 2.8 T kB 311.3 10,2 152,.9f
. Total Backgrousd 42.432] 49.7900  35.802] 39.733 “43.207 a8.963( 48.543] 49.9%69
Caleulated by: f  TDate: 11/09/97
- Roviewed bys - - .. Data: :wmmw y




RHES - External Dosimetry -~ MAINTRIN £0..TLD.D0S ThiE . 09-SEP-1996"
| .

Employee Humber: _ SBH.-- ST ' Mamer. . i ) - :
ST o : (rapnrtad in . millipem)y "~ " Dos®
Badge. lesue Return Hsutron Gamme Desp Skin Ext. Hand LDE Raconst#
Tt 04/01/96. 06/21/86 0 11 11 - 11 1y u 11 .
] 01738796 04/05/96 O 10 10 19 10 10 10
09/25/95 01719796 ¢ = - O ¢ o8- 0 0 0
08/02/95-09/25/¢6 0 . @ 0 0 0 o L S
03/21/98 06/03/85 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 o...- 0 0

10/28/34 61704795 0

N

|

'%xélanatinn of Key Functions <CTRL K> | MENU <CTRL M» [ CANCEL <PF4>. | vo§150| .

" Dosimeter Numbér (Employes Number, HEIB. Badge) TharmhIUminascant TLD -
foun #: %8 ) _ -cRapla;q:- .

-
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N ) CR . ; ] A - -
quﬁs"-.Extarna1-naaina:ru' MAINTATH. €0_TLD.DUS TAEE 09-5EP-1995
dma1ugaa Musber:  SSH: - * Hame: L=
- “treported in nillirem) T Dose
adga, Tssus  Return Hnutron Gamma Deep Skin Ext. Hand LOE Reconstd
04/01/96 06/21/98 0 = 11 4L - 11 1 41 11 C
*-Q1/197/96.04/01/96 0 0 . 0 o o .0 4@ P951986
09/85/95 01/18/96 0 0 6 0 o 00 0
08/02/95 09/25/95 0 0 6. 0 0 0 0
03/21/95 06/03/85 0 - O.. O .0 ¢ 0 0
0 0 0 6 0 0

t 10/28/94 01704795 0

Exgilanation of Key Functions <CTRL K> | MENU <CTRL N> | CANCEL <PF4> { V95150

Buéimstar Humber (Emplnuaa Humbsr, HSID Badga) Thermoluminescent TLD .
Tounts *5 - . . . <Replace>




_\ " 'TLi, DATA INVESTIGATION FORM

| ‘1, ' - 4-10-96
. " l‘m - . . 1
s1p]wiassmmrm oN T

_— It

' P.amnl?nrluvmmn. 52455 da nai- daree y,-'l'k g‘Hmf ehguﬁ

it

| patdl Plnsﬂc]hghbded. X ; s.l[ﬂ‘nbts}mmdiqu&upq_ [E-', .

SEA Tm' 'DA‘-II'R Imcﬁon- '.-_6 13 'BG Af-10-
ON 2, DATA GO o

ate o

r-zﬂl 'Usdmmynapmmatmmdﬂ- 622 ImeDmBuse. : rP%ol-ol'-

21 IDB Report Obtained = O - Dose Rua Number: _aomrt sl
2[10{A] . Mixed Dose] iﬂ.ilmomaly | Dose Run Number: 809 - _LS_
no Rzport.o X |
‘S3012A).  Glow Ourves Obtaloed ® _-Procmngrnmme: smn...ﬁ&ﬂ_‘fﬂ;’»-

5B m).smmuiqﬂ. . E'- " Proceising Filename 809 g%oqaq

| balsED)  TLDsmaised ® ProcessingDate: ° 8027813 -"’“3"’"9_."' :
.FJ{H]{P]. ‘IIDsFade:_Mdars ProcessinigDate: 809 _H-3:76
§2[S]F]  TLDsFade ) . BotryNember: - sozsia 10 ._

| pansym TIDs Resdgsy w" " EntryNumber: sog_f_Q.___ »

62(15)[T] Filename: -J- 3 ' : L

rztwl . QCProgram _.I.iﬂl |

,mmh'm T T Pagelefs T #ISE-RDEDOS3




I snbnou's.m'mnm.i- o 6309} . _H2p-9o -
e, e ae oe i - woo- o i e lﬂIﬂﬂlfDIte . -

| 63(IA]-  SECTION 3.1 IDB REPORT REVIEW ﬂL

-

| G34JIA]  SECTION 32, USE/HISTORY EPORTREVEEW o ;-

63(SYB] ' SECTION3.3, GLOW CURVE REVIEW

 UD-S02UDB13 o UDEe .

SECTION 3.5, TLD PERFORMANCE VERIFICATION -

63(7{B]  QCUpper Limits e mﬁamm 2

_ UD-302D-313 - . iDs09
& 4309 | 371 81 397514039 l4ol.] |3967% |
|| 63(1B)  QCLower Linits " i .

UD-802/UD-813 -' UD209 . .
9.1 | 3579.5 1 306.1 3209 | 33as [ 3281 | 324,
63I7IC] .ﬁpnw-wgvum - | |

TIDDATA - Pagelol3 - " 4-J38.RDE-0053
INVESTIGATION 080195 " Revision 0



x -

o ) {

$3(8JC)} msuaimsmcnouor TLDS: __ $02-OK_809-OK .

6.4 SECTION 4, STAFF DOSIMETRIST LEVEL Il REVIEW
6A[LI[A] o O No Changs

SAUE) - B Doss Reconstiuction Required.

Comments: B2 and B5 were elevated pbave the other slpment peadings, Inspection of the plow Surves

for these elemenis revealed that the <2 and #3 FlOW cUrves ansear ARNOrMo

EXNSS O L At DAL LHIL LIS RN TR SR TR -,_LI'.'*:‘. =13t RN 1N L T R EL
TS k]

[he dose should be

LBigpet olements, Of

TLDDATA - Page3 ol 3
INVESTIGATION . osAlRs

4-I83-RDE-(053



X Ana
- . [']1EDR-__
EX‘I'ERNAL DOSE RECONSTRUCTiON ANALYSIS

ivestigator______ . RFETS 1D o
Employes,___ "~ RFETSIO: _____ ssn:
Was the amployes intaniawed? | ] Yes {x] No o
'_flfm.maw.m- [ 1 byTelephone { | inParson

R Y

-

: Disumsim! camm

. Mﬂm\mwum ﬂﬂﬂ'l,l_s___lntﬁﬁd_ _ual's dnslmaler bemusoofmggm
| "L..Lh.l._.:_._.._..l“'- BNe: leﬂds ‘Ihednse as rédate I

. Note: Supporting documentation is aftached.



| UD-710A Rea 'z #3-SN 24506 - 04/01/1996 -
L 99504014 Entry#cnu 4 g- -9022715 o

|
S 7799mr* — PHOTON.  E2 7685mr¢ — PHOTON

* |E3 7755mr+ — PHOTON  E4 7787mrx — PHOTON




-1 7554me — PHOTON  E2 7569mr — PHOTOM -

1.
E3 7412mes — PHOTON  E4 7363mre — PHOTOM |

i
o bo 710A Reg."2r #3 SN 24506+ 04/01/1 995

~ D9B04013 Entry § 010 #2 2026101
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Merslen 350 ' Nixed TG Dose Equivalent Precessing - . '
updu’led.
340
Feouorc.

Isgen Bata Bae Meokificition Information -
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- Exposzen Perict Ends . - . 1172V1INS 0%y

Data Hase Crauted . . o . 1FZVINS 29:35

Issue Rens Pravionsly ‘Stored , . ..15
Dose Rans Previscsly Stered . . 152
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e e el e ]

Hixad Dose Processing Information

RLBDRTTHN . "
 Hgorlthe to.be Processed .
- fose Equivalent tnfts . . . o b Aren,

CIRRECTIONS '
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_ ' Rocky Flats Plant L
‘External Dosimetry .
v 8021’ 809 Pair WHOLE BODY BADGE RESULTS
Run Dute' 05—!11-1996 ' ' ':l.'ime' 081593 49

Description: .P960101, Jan-Mar 1996

Input Method: File input : Ferformed by. -

Input File : €: \m-rms\mnnsxmms.csv : o . e
Output Pile : C: \nums\mnrmmmus ouT T __ :
dment. zozeml - T T

E1 EZ . B3 4. E5 . E6 B7 B8
Grons respnnsesz - 48.3 6.1 AT.7 45

Background: = 39.8 . 43.2 35.4 37

1.0

41.3  48.3 - 46.8 50.5
Coxx ul:l.on factorg(w): 1.00 1.00 . 1l.00 -

5.8
9 '
o6  1.00 - .1.00 - 1.00 1.00
9
'S

——

ﬁét responses(sR*}: . €.5 19.9 12.3 7.9 22,8 - 5.6 8.7 - £.8"
_ %ermr' 53.1 - 26,7 24.8 ID. Ell.'l_ 133.0 _67._7_ ‘8.1 -
' 'ni: = 0,98 34 5 120.0 . R56 = 0,98 BS54 = 661.9 Enexgy(keV) = &61.9
Nel ‘E1IE4 - . " 1.9 Nat E2E4 = 12.1 - RI12E4 = o,2 o
NHet E1ES = ~-10.8 - Net E2E5 = «2.9 | RI2ES = 100.0
tE1l = 1.9 NeétpE2 = 12.1 NBG6 o 1 0 HE7 = =14, 1 NES = - 1.0
. The salected dasa unit- 1s (m:-n] e
¥ = T = T P T g T Mt
PIIUTON -shallow deep 1 : BE'I!A ' . NBUTRON- - . ]
Bi Beata? 2.1 ) : . :
"ES . Beta3bgo 0.5 Nautron- 2.4 L}
} e == - = = ﬂﬂmnmm.p
Reported Dosesn: Bhallow Lens of Eye - Deep -
. . Betas - 0.0 ) 0.0, -
Ganma 159 —2-2-4-03,—-—-—:-2-.- . ,
Neutron:. 0.0 : - 0.0 ' 0.0~
iy -, _. Flag -
: TUI‘M‘..S. LBEO b A B : 23 -
" . I I. : . ﬂ v na - ) R l.' .
+ l“‘= ; = : - oy 'r— iy = . =====l=_|:=._—'m-_-’:=-|- )
| Perfornsd by, - Date Jﬁ;zzzz; |
| Beviewed by _ . bate _ 7/ i

E

|

I.evision. BFPWB 7 5;25)‘94
Yersion: SDRFP1 10;5;93

64.1 .53.9 65.2 59.3 . . -



*x]rADR-i ___,' |
. [ 1EDR- _ |
EXTERNAL DOSE RECONSTRUCTION REPORT
Name: ool 7. Dmmﬂt _N!A
RockyFlals ;. JobClissification; _NIA
Social Securty #: __ Swervisor - _NA
Tél-emone: N_IA | | | .Supéwlsnr'_sffgiephoné:m; o

-

| :,nosmemr't'ma-lassmm

{x}MmleBody [}'ersth {1 0ther __

nusa Enuwm.ﬁm ASSIGNMENT G doses | ram-dadmmam}

2 Newon  Ganma '_ Deep Skin B4 Hend :_I..am'ﬂffﬁyp-

'a o ¢ 0 b i 0

I :]_"-New O [x] Mud‘rfyhecord ] 'ch;ange Mvity'bate

" EMPLOYEE COMMENTS __

fL.‘f_‘Z"c»

Employes Signature - Date-  DataEnty, Red Recoras  Date ‘

.- l &-af‘ -
L tpes L Ak
b/ Haalth PResicier Date Manager, Rad. Records - Date

Y7 - dluloi
Program Administrater, © Date  “Manager, Radivlogical Health  Dale
. External Dosimelry ' S o '




